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Fram: Armerican Airlines <no-reply@natify email.aa.com> f-%’; H" fﬁ i,-*:h o {*u
Sent: Tuesday, Novernber 19, 2019 12:30 - - )
To: HEA@AEROBD COM i30T
Subject: Your trip confirmatian-AURACZ 27JAN e
. ' [ LY .
American Airlines "o -

Hallo Hal Adams!

V=S

Izsued: Nov 19, 2018

Your trip confirmation and receipt

Record locator: AURACZ

Manage Your Tnp

Monday, January 27, 2020

PHY SNA

3:08 pm 7 3:31 e

Crasde Doty

American Airlines 1476

T e s E s El e Sanerican dpp e

Seats: s
Class: Coach (M}
Mezls:




Friday, January 31, 2020

SNA FHX

.E -

12:46 0 3:05 pm

¥ RN TR

Armearican Adrlines 1141

Hal Adams

Earn miles with this trip.

Seats: i
Class: Coach (N)
Meazls:

Jorirr Alale ol ape w

Ticket # 0012389846863

Your trip receipt

he Adcuaniage Micol™ Card
Fode it mels By %07
ELR IR ) LT A [

Bonwomidis 391m L anlgery

= .
l 5[ Aarzrican [xpress XXX AX KX ES007

Haf Adams

P AR T

SAELS BN UCAKRBIE M AR TTEET ) s

TICKET TO3 AL

2 o

Hotel affers (Zar rental otters

N
®

Buy trip insurance

$332.61

@-.
=1

SuperShuttle




Cathy Adams

From: Uber Receipts <uber us@uber.com >

Sent: Monday, lanuary 27, 2020 531 PM

Ta: caai@aerobd.com

Subject: Tnanks for tipping! We've updated your Monday afterncon trip receipt

Total: $38.13
Man, Jan 27, 2020

Uber

Thanks for tipping, Hal

Thanks for tipping! We've updated
your Monday afternoon trip receipt

Total

Base Fare $0.00
Time $10.93
Distance $14.10
Subtotal $25.03
Markstplace Fee @ $3.00
Airport Surcharge @ $3.00
Access for All Fee © $0.10

Tip $5.00



Amount Charged

=
«e» 5001 Switch $31.13

K
e BO0T Swtch $5.00

You rode with Carmen

. How was your ride?

Has passed a mult-step
safety screen

Rate Qr Tip

4.93 % Rating

Camen is known for:
Excellent Service

Transporation Network Company: Uber Technologies, e,

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered

accident, Learn more.



- 03:50pm &
18741 Airport Way. Santa

HEEH

Ana, CA | .
305 = &
. 04:29pm
10800 Yamaha Way, _.
Cypress, CA B
Nl i @ -
GEGQIE Pubn s b g 5t 0

Invite your friends and family.

Get up to $5 off your next ride when you refer a
friend to try Uber. Share code; hala107ue

REPORT LOST ITEM > CONTACT SUPPCRT » MY TRIPS >

LUber
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pe

Raceipt 01563 Lt C
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CUSTOMER COPY Fol e
St
120z Drink $12. 001
38 44,00
Latte/Capp $1. 00
2 0. 50
Total $13. L0
Card Hunber KRR OO0
Expire # XX aMER.CaW
Auth # S015144-5572 000822
CreditCard $13.C0
Change 0O

Thark wou for your business,
Flease take a moment 1o {el] ws abo-

Your experience with ARAMARE at the
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I Fresh valie buaal o - 3,19 Card Type:\_ NOM-EMy
5 s BEE T Acct #!
o Ceps ) Card Entry: SWIPED
b el S 3.99 Trans Type: PURCHASE
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BUY DNE GET ONE FREE QUARTER POUNDER
W/CHEESE DR EGG MCMUFT IN

GO to www . moccvolce.com within 7 days
and tall us about your visit.
Validatian Coda;

Expires 30 davs after receipt dats.

Valid at partictpating U5 McDonald's

Survey Coda:

11629-03440-13120-101 1 2-00032-0

Mclcnald's Restaurant #]1629
16807 AIRPDRT WAY CONCOURSE 4

SANTA ANA.CA S0707-520)
TELH 945782 G100 b

HaH 3 O1F31 72020 10:71 Ay ,ff“j
_ Orgese”
| 5 Latta &35
adubtotal 2 OF
Tax J.24
lake-fut Total 3,20
a5k | ass 3.20
“hange J.07
HERE 4074904
CART ISSUER ACCOUNTH T T
Lmex SALE Fokkphk kD | ”
TRANSACTION AMOINT 3.4

CHIP READ ’
AUTHURIZATION CODE - B58119 ‘_//

SEG# 123772
AI0: ALDOOOCO25010801

Any Concarng or Compliments
Fisasa call our Corporate Offing



Cathz Adams

From: Lzer Keceints <uberus@uber.com>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 11:317 AM

Tao: raataernbd.com

Subject: Thanxs fo- tipping! We've updated your Friday morning trip receipt

A, Jan 31, 2020

Thanks for tipping, Hal

Thanks for tipping! We've updated
your Friday morning trip receipt

Total

Base Fare $0.00
Time $6.83
Distance $13.01
Subtotal $19.84
Marketplace Fee © $3.00
Access for All Fee @ $0.10
Airport Surcharge @ $3.00

Tip $4.00



Amount Charged

ﬁ woe 5001 Switch

K2
X e+ 5001 Swilch

You rode with Arthur

[
ol

Has passed a multi-step
gafety sCreen

4 96 & Rating

. il - .

Arthur is known for:
Excellent Service

Transpartetion Network Company' Uher Technologias, inc.

$25.94

34 .00

How was vour ride?

Rate Or Tip

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered

accidant. Learn more.



®  09:31am
10800 Yamaha Way, @
Cypress, CA 2z
(e
e 2 o
. 09:55am
18601 Airport Way, Santa
Ana, CA
T e
:'."‘;.El[,':-i'j-'-ll.al PR

Invite your friends and family.

Get up to 55 off your next ride when you refer a

friend to try Uber. Share code: hala107ue

REPORT LOST ITEM > CONTACT EUPPORT > MY TRIPS >

Lber
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Mame and Addrass

ADAME HaL

AAA N1ETH 5T
PHOEM X, AZ 55095

T

| j{mwtwu

Y. PR T OO

i T

Hole| Address

10800 YAMAHA WAY
CYPRESS, CA 90530

HAMPTON INN LOS ANGELES QRANGE

COUNTY-CYPRESS Rasarsalions
wvw hamptaninn.com or
Room 231KRTD 1—&mﬁmm FTON i
Amival Date 102720
Departune Trabe o103vrzn
Confirmation #  0R7218354 AdulChild FA
Renm Hale F122.52
03731720 PAGE 1 Rate Plan 512
Honors # A0EE4 306G
Aarline: AN BHEEQT P EE
i TATER AFFTFRENLE DESCHLF LN A¥Ha s
U [D3EDas GUEST R0M & 2w an
22T 1035082 QOTNPANGY TAK L1275
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) Rt 1CE6212 GULST ROOK Fiz2 30
[yt B R ER DCCLFANCY TAN S22
NiszR20 1035012 i TOURISM ALSESMEMNT TAX 8024
D1 ARG 105855 GUEST ROk Rl b
R0 1038521 OCTUPANGY TAX 1% 43
Mi22EN 1C3ak2| CA TOURISAM ASEESKMENT TAX 10 24
215t 0 105752 CLEST R Y122 5
L AR 0257 S DCCLPANCY TAX E1z.24
0- 730025 1035754 CA TOLIRIGM ASSESMENT TAX L 2d
1 R Pl 124%HED B el i P! 1 I‘a QJE ! E 5253 181
u:f'
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[
! A
Toaordeg ol s e 8 couresy P maleil savice subEert 10 Foeagy Doy a0d Sl Iz, Achusl ki kel v holel reoorgs
- _ - - Hllt{]ﬂ — -
. . . '-'1.' H 1P | H HIWAE | A
. _"Ix o - % L CONRaAD %ﬁ!ﬁlh [y 1‘ I I‘J{E “'E}Ful I:'::.Illl.llf'r '“Er:' mﬂl ID Eﬂl!;ilI;HI:EI.: . "-‘Eﬁu ”"_“E:! Hmﬂﬂﬂliﬂl

"Hilten| -

—-1QNARS




CAPAE oy Al ENZ 7Y DT omees C .

AEROD BUSINESS Dmﬂm_..ﬂ_umg_mz._. LLC
S3210 M 12TH 5T
PHOENIX AT BSOS8S.7708

e it e
1007

Ba-1T00L13) AL

naTE (AG A A2 o

PAY
T THE

OADEA _u_u\__gwm\ m!.d..h:____\ﬁ. g[% m\mumn&_..ﬂm MML_,..,_&.;\L

Mi L mww_\as wn;ﬁ

y S

$ GO L

A KT (B2 11T

At A Cho . Gro el LLE

— " BoLiARs [ HR
BankofAmerica 23> _

* FORLKE Citppte o F &R TV TG T T 4 bl \()

Qo __D_n_ (Rl _.. b m p_u 2 POBIR —__ m.mD m_u__uﬁ_m..ﬂh r—.__.

Eﬁﬁ?ﬁ%ﬁ

......

ikdy 1aap




Michael L. Stuck CPA, FC

. ¢ p
14300 N Northsight Bivd Ste 209 f . - , _%y b ﬁ
T - AT
Scottsdale, AZ. 853260 AR
ARO-GI7- 10R4 /J,f'ﬁi? [
ke stucke pacom - :’/ I?ﬁ-l_f:.- o
www,michasisiuchapa, com [
Hal Adams

Aviatrlobal Group, LLC
33210 North 12th Street
Phocnix, AL B3083

Envoice number 31676 Invoice Dae 17272020

Professioned services rendered Amaount

For peofessional services rendered in connection wilh organization, including preparation of S0
Amended Articles of (Jrganization

— - = ™ xSl
355 B iF3EEnS =
- o -3 g8 Ex
= = z c ;i § %
2 EL "8y, 3 ER 8 52"
5 2. 288 2 ¢ m o gnig
g ,2 5 % 3 ®Rg
o b o - g
= B *r 8
= o * % Eﬁ}ﬂ
= in
= o & =
= FE_ R >

Total amount due 25000

Tevoice iv die on receipt



L MOT WRITE ARGVE THIS LINE; AESEMYED FOR ACT USE OHLY.

ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION CORPORATIONS DIVISION

COVER SHEET

USE A SEPARATE COVER SHEET FQR EACH DQCUMENT
** ORDER COPIES USING A RECORDS REQUE RM **

WHAT ARE YOU FILING?
[ New Entity #; Change to exsting entity  [] Re-submission of rejected filing

ENTITY NAME - give the exact name of the entity as currently shawn in A&.C.C. records:
AviaGlobal Group, LLC

EXPEDITED PROCESSING? o i
|'fE5 - add $35 to the filing fee [TINO - pay only the filing fee

-'D-::lcurnenl: filing fees are listed on the bottom of each form ar on the fee schedule on our website,
shttp//ecorp.azog.gov, under the FAQS,

FPAYMENT:
. | MOD Agcount = Total amount to deduct:

o

Cash - donct mail cash. We d4a not accept bills over $20.00, Cash may be usey only for in-maeson submittals.

Chacks or maney ordaers - must be made psyable b0 "Arizuna Lorporation Commission,” with all words spelec cut and na
ebb-@viations, Checks most o8 amoaetely amd propery filfed cut, Including the amount sections. NACCEPTARBLE CHECKS
includa: na imoringes or preprnnted name ang address of the account holder; no imprinted or pregrinted check Misrmider;
ha~cwriten or stamped names, add-esses, or chack numbers; kamporary checks (new accounts),

Credit cards - may be usec for In-parson suomittals, and for gniine corporation annual reparts, onfine name reserdatiang, or
gniing cerifizates of good standing. We accept only Visa and MasterCard.

3

* *PHONE NUMBER REQUIRED FOR ALL RETURN DELIVERY OPTIONS * *
REQUIRED - RETURN DELIVERY QOPTION (PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY and select ofily OMNE);

| fmeraatess. info@stuckopa.com

] Email :
; Fronempenge QE[]-H07-1084
| . -
| Marna -
] Pick up
: DOPRera o e

Hame :
| |
) A28r=5;:

[] ™Mail
| it rate: Fin:
: Flhiang n_mber; '

DOCUMENTS WILL BE MATLED IF THEY ARE NOT PICKED UP IN A TIMELY MAMNER {APPROXIMATELY ONE WEEK)

FOR ARIZOMA CORPORATION COMMISSION USE OMLY

FICK-UP BY: DATE:

View current processing Bmes an oo farcogowidoss/de rapit- sourefeurns-fiisc/docyment-proressing-cime:s peif

RS AL PR AR SO Alon COmmssan - 2 alivns Diesine
LR W



[n2 WET ¥WRITC AGCHYE TIHT3 LINC, RCSCRVED FOA RIC UGE GHLY.

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
Read the fnstructions L0155

1. ENTITY MAME — give lie sxacl rarms of Lve LT as cursently shown o &, C.C, records:

Avialslohal Ciroup, 150

CHECK THE BOX NEXT TO EACH CHANGE BEING MADE AND
COMPLETE THE REQUESTED INFORMATION FOR THAT CHANGE.

2, [ ] ENTITY NAME CHANGE — ovoe ar orink the exact NEW name of the LLC 15 Ehe space bolow:

o

3. [¥]

MEMBERS CHANGE [CHANGE IN MEMBERS) = <& Instrchions LUEL - Usa one Block per person -

Mo HEMOVE a mamber - i<t the name cnly of the member being removed and check "Remowve meambe-,”
Te ADD 8 mecrkar o 57 the name amil address of the member being added and check "Add membear, '
To CHAMNGE ADDRESS cnly - list bns namsa and MEW address and check "addrass changa,™

P CHAMGE MAME 0 8= S0ng memoear

list the current aarme, thon the MEW aame, and chesk "Narme 2-ange.”

[f mars sgpace iz nescad, ccmplate and attach the Amendmeant A3tachment ‘or Maaaber form LA,

L.

AeroMextiien Salunions SAS
SAM3I ZUTTENENY 57 nn |- AL racores

T oWame currently shown 17 &G recseds
. Forrest Colliver

i,

(Y U s HEW Harme
i =0 Pt 1 . - Bdapass 1 - .
2 orue Schweishaeuser 2 e Schweighaeuser
T e T P T ' | 1 Advres 7 apnional) 1 _
Strashourg BFR00 slrasbourg | G700
T : whane o slp Ity — Stace or R
FRANCE FRANCT Prosinzz
Toantey T Country
[ accress shangs [ add ~ember [] Audress change Add mambar
[§ Mamechzage  [¢ Rerove member [ ] Wame change [ Remove member
3, 4.
T AR AN L - T TMama curently shawn o ALC records T
[THRC T P Tt ] ME v Mane
fadress 1 - T R
foness Fnpbnna I_ s BAA-RER & taptionai] B | -
| _ ! N
iy e Y R ] T A Ty SEate of LT
! Frose 1o 1| Flavire
b it [Pt
D agd membar |:| Address Change D Add membear

: |:| Addrsss change

5 |:| Mar~g change |:| Remove mesmosr

m Mamz changg |:| Remove merrtier
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EN20-0 Sarparaha” Sonirslasoe
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m MANAGERS CHAMNGE (CHAMGE IN MAMAGERS}
10 ZEMOWVE o indrigyyr -

4.

=l thie rarng oniy of the mapager being remaved and check "Remove manager

= Usa one hilagck per person -

To ADD & rna~ager - | st the name and address of the manager being added and check "Add managzr.”
T CHANGE ADDRESS cnly - i st ~he —ame and NEW address and cherck "Address chanags, "

Toy CHANGE MAME of ox.e0ing rmanagor

lisf Lhe cusrenl name, then Lhe NEVW name, and check "Name changs.
If mors space i= naeded, rompiete ae0 alttach the Asendment Attechmert tor Managers form 1042

1,
!

hame T rrenDly sagw s 1A A racards

) lEY SEme

PoMames il |E:|'|-I:I-'.-' Al i AT rescrds

BRI

CoAddrazs 2 aninca

Adress 1

T ACOYRIE 4 Lagmionals |

i i

Skatz -

Sl e

T

wrr

Srate or
Frovir.ce

L1

T
rEs

oty
E] hodress change
|:| Mamsa chango

Add manage-

EImO D Trandgar

5

i:l MAMAGEMENT STRUCTURE CHANGE — 300 Jmsbrpcnoges O S

Country
D Address changes
!:| Mame changa

i:] Add manager
D Ramove manadger

check ondy pne box bedow and o ow

Instrections. All persons will be listed on the ap

CHANGIHS T MEMSER-MANAGED LLE = rnm

—_—
—_—

propriata Attachment farm.

CHAMNGEMG T MANAGPE MANAGED LLC = compieke and attach the Manager Strusbure Attachmont
form LCAQ. The fiog weld! by roracied i i i submitted without the atfachment.

plate and attach the Member strosiurs Atkgehme=-: form Led >,

The fiifng wilt &0 rofocoed 7ot s suliatfed welhowt the sttachment,

6. [ | STATUTORY AGEMT CHANGE - NEW AGENT

APPOINTED — oo [ns{rpctions LOIS

6,1 REQUIRED - give Lhe name {fcan be a0 individ il
arar entivy and physical or street address
inat a PO Bax)n Arizo-a of the NEW statutory

AGEN::

RFQUIREN ~ manling addracs In Ar zona o

G. 2
t NEW Statutory Agent (can be a P.O. Box?:

B

Check hox if same as shreat address,

—_— ) — ——rr

[ Shazute~ dsenz hava fr3g vEDT

Abbe -t oph o na’

ALl Copaligsne

A2d ey L

Addrass L

Lrd-ess Loiaphonals

Addiess 2 Captinnal]

ity a0 Fip

|
- [l T
Ol inbar
- L
1

Armsadment.

7.

L]

and 7.é:

STATUTORY AGEMNT ADDRESS CHANGE - ADDRESS OF CURRENT STATUTORY AGENT ~ carrplate 7.1

NEW physical or streat address
ot a Vo0 Boxd o Aninng of e eaisking
sratubory agoent:

~Jf

7.2 NEW malling address in Arizona of t*e oxisbng
ctatutory agert (can be a PO, Box):

DAV =0l s A

Attericion fopk:onal

Add-ess L

Adiimes 1

LT n B ok AR el By B |

o

Clyv

Al troeas 2 Tk eanal

[ Cily

Li1% i

N
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8. [[] PRINCIPAL ADDRESS CHANGE:

B.1 [sthe NEW prinzipal addross tha zame as the street addrass of the statutory agent?

|:| Yes - go f numner 9 a-0 cankinue

U Mo - oo bl nambe- 5.2 and sontinuc

8.2 [fyau answered "Ne™ te number 5.0, gve the NEW principal address (can be outside of An?nna 2-c can 22 a
B3I Box)

PoANETEC I IDnag g

Bog @gs 1

[ AaTrEEz 7 oavinnan

Ha Tiata or T
! Mrowinca

|:| ENTITY TYPE CHANGE - ¢ rhanaing entity byee, check one and follow instructinne:

|: Changeng 10 a FROFESSISNAL LLC - number LU must afso be complated.

|:| i_hanging 2 a WO PROFISSIONAL LLE {arcfessional LLC becoming a regular LLCY.

10, [ ] PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CHANGE - describe the NEW type of professional services the professaran LLC will
FENG2I:

11. ::] QTHER AMENDMENT - if 21 amercment was made that was not addressed by the check Boxes or thig far—, <hen
you mwsh atlach to these A Ses of Amendment a complote copy af the LLC's writtan amendimeant.

SIGMATURE: -5 By crack:=g the box rarked "1 accept” below, 1 acknowledae vader penaity of law Lhal Lns derumant

r f;’r_.f' *;;gf_let:'-:—'._r With any atiachrants is submitbed 10 compliance with Arizona law,
S50

f ¢
fil L (¢ 1 ACCERT
ff;i)i,é

P L Hal Adams 010252020

a gr}a*tu-e Prnkad Mama — Sl emrEd e o
REQUIRED - ct-ack ooy ars and £ in the corrsspending blank if signing for an entity;
D Iz snindividueal authosized t9 sigre this docurnent, IE L am signing an hahalf of an entity that 15

authorized Lo sign this dacrument

Acro Business Development, LLC

Filing F=es %2500 (raqular praoessing)
| Expadited nrocessing - 3cc £35.00 to 3 ~g faw
Al Fezs gre nonrafundable - s=e Instroctians,

| Mail;  Arizona Comoration Cormmisswn - Examinat on Se~ticn
1500 W, Washington St., Fhoems, Arzona BSCRF
Fax: G2 5497 41040

. i
Plea. ool el Ban 20000 forr s remerct gsiop ERE WML oo it riquired by statute, Moo shno-g serk povate e eTal raunsel fae these msii= s = osk e e CErLoi
IR il e ol wgr Z_5imEss

S dsounesnts Al ed w b She An2ona Coarsoratan Cormim: e

= sre public recard 3¢ Are Gpen for pubdic ifspaction.
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Your irip — View rescrvations on as.com - American Airdines https:/fwww ga.com/reservation/view find-ynur-mipfrom HomePag, .

American Airlines ‘t Plan Travel  Travel InformationAAdvanlage, %

Your trip

£ omlow @ leps

Check in beginning 24 hours and up to 45 minutes before yaur flight {90 minutes for international).

?_E-.":ﬂ x III:E:‘--.
2
Chmnge i Cance i Crhinge sedts
Eecors ez QGIIPH lssucd. Friday, January 10, 2020
oA - PHX/BNA - Glatus, Ticketed

Depart Phoenix, AZ to Nashville, TN
Monday, March 23, 2020

. : Travel .
Flight Depart Alrive time Aircraft  Class Seats

1" 1828 Aopnae o e 856 400 .q_h 333 Feoniary -
PHX CLT

et &lsrls fur lhis Nighe

N ST12 s 5.5 616 th 319 Croremy o

A, = O PMA P A 25m
LT BMA

et 3erts o lhis Ll

| i 5 10-Tan-20, 12:09



Your trip — View reservations on ag.com = Americgn Airlines hrtps:/rwww sa.comireservation/view/ find-vour-trip?romHomePag, .

Return Nashville, TN to Phoenix, AZ
Friday, March 2/, 2020

: ] Travel :
Flight Depart Arrive time Aircraft  Class Seats

Y 2690 40 17-(el 1-78 1h 738 [coromy -

s B AN PM 24m
BNA CLT

(Het aerts tor this fight

kS A28 sqar - - J35 4-15 AR 757 LLanoemy

LIRS LA PAA A0m
CLT PHX

Db alet Toe o clig]

Move to First Class

SO0k 10 as o 35 Bouwl way Lo Uavel

S398 D w Our largest, most comfortabie
—l_ - seat

w 2 free checked bags™
By Now = Pricnty security at
T T T participating atrports
s Priority boarding
» Changes or refunds allowed
(fee may apply)

Trice shown Is par passenger and
far the lowest cost upgrade
Upgrades on other fights in your p
may cast more.

TN planes with bath Businass and
Firsl, you get 1 extra checked hag.

2ofs 10-Jan-2i. [ 24049



Your lrip  View rcaervations on aa,.cotm - Amerivan Airlines hups:Awww,aa, comfreservarion/view/find-vour-tripMrom HomePag

“our elite status bag allowance
applies if it's higher.

Cost summary

Passenger $457 68 Dag and opt ol foes o
Yor t{f}tauj Taxes $77.73  Reservation aqd lickets
. FAC:
Larrer-imposed fees 30.00
S 53 5 4’1 Mice and Tax iformalicn
. il
Subtotal $535.41
nckides al tawes and carrer-
imposad fees
AAdvantage® benefits
Preferred seat $0.00
Frigrity 50.00
Same-day Standby $0.00
Totat (all 5535.41
pAasSengers)

Roserve a meal

l.U n Request your first choice on youw flight. You can reserve a meal beginning 30 days (and up to 24
I hiours) before your flight.

.'_ Aualable witinm 30 da'}rﬂ of -j{jpErElJrE

Mileage Multiplier

Carn exira mites, without extra travel.

HAL ADAMS | you can multiply your Addvantage miles for your upcoming flight.

ﬁ Buy 1.250 miles for anly $41

BAUIE by o e

Jofs EO=Jan=20, 1204
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